
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK Bou 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 10,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (P. Isler) 
Office of the General Counsel (V. McKay) Ir5l.w fl4.- 

RE: Request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule 25-24.5 15( 13), 
F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls 

AGENDA: 5/22/2007 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S :PSC\CMP\WP\07025 7 .RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Incoming Call Waiver Request on the consent agenda for 
approval. 

DOCKET 
NO. COMPANY NAME PHONE # & LOCATION 

__p1_ 

070257-TC Embarq Payphone Services, 407-671 -7871 
Inc. 407-67 1-4240 

407-671-0587 
407-671 -2725 
Wal-Mart 
1241 State Road 436 
Casselbeny, FL 32707 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Section 364.3375, 
Florida Statutes. 


